From: Denise Dehart

To: CWFhearing

Cc: Jackson Minasian

Subject: WaterFix: addition to service list

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 10:44:40 AM

Ladies & Gentlemen,

Would you kindly add Jackson A. Minasian to the California WaterFix service
page? His email is jminasian@minasianlaw.com.

Please contact me if there is a different protocol to add to the service list.
Thank you.

Denise M. Dehart

Secretary to Paul R. Minasian, Esq. & Jackson A. Minasian
Minasian, Meith, Soares, Sexton & Cooper, LLP

P O Box 1679 / 1681 Bird Street, Oroville, California 95965
(530) 533-2885 / facsimile (530) 533-0197

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential and intended to be sent only to the stated recipient of the
transmission. It may therefore be protected from unauthorized use or dissemination by the attorney-client and/or attorney work product
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or the intended recipient's agent, you are hereby notified that any review, use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. You are also asked to notify us immediately by

telephone and to return the document to us immediately via e-mail at the address shown above. Thank you.
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